From: Elizabeth Burdick

To: Robert Avena

Subject: RE: Treaster Reg Amends Application
Date: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 4:23:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon, Rob, Would you please opine on the legality of Mr. Treaster’s proposed
regulations changes regarding multi-family housing wherein there is a multi-family housing
development currently in front of IWWC that would be impacted by his proposed changes?
Thank you!

L iz Burdick, Director of Land Use & Planning
Town of Ledyard

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339
Telephone: (860) 464-3215

Email: planner@ledyardct.org

From: Robert Avena <RAvena@sswbgg.com>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 11:31 AM

To: Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Re: Treaster Reg Amends Application

Gotit!
Robert Avena, Esq.

On May 2, 2025, at 10:09 AM, Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org> wrote:

Good morning, Rob, Below is the link. I’'m sending from my phone. If you can’t
open it, please reply to this email & let me know and I’ll send it from my laptop,
which is charging at the moment! TY!

0

Liz Burdick, Dir. Land Use & Planning
Town of Ledyard

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, CT 06339

Email: planner@ledyardct.org
Telephone: 860-464-3215

Sent from my iPhone
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended
solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically
archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates
email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance
and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from
malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward
building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email
above, the link will be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is found, you
will not be able to proceed to the destination. If suspicious content is detected,
you will see a warning.



